STAFF REPORT

CITY OF GREEN COVE SPRINGS, FLORIDA

TO: City Council Regular Session MEETING DATE: March 18th ,2025
FROM: Greg Bauer, Assistant Public Works Director

SUBJECT: City Council approval of payment for the Thomas Hogan Gym, gym floor replacement in
the amount of $183,279.00 to Impact Sports Surfaces Inc., based on Sourcewell contract
#031022.

BACKGROUND

During budget sessions for fiscal year 2025, City staff advised City Council of the need to replace the
floor at the Thomas Hogan Gym. The gym floor is “raising” up in several locations. Upon investigation,
the sub-flooring has retained moisture causing the floor to become compromised. Staff requested
funding to repair the flooring in fiscal year 2025. City Council approved $250,000 in the budget for
fiscal year 2025 with funds in place to repair the gym flooring. The flooring will be taken down to the
original base, releveled and new flooring installed. Impact Sport Surfaces provides a 25-year warranty
on their products. The City will utilize the Sourcewell contract # 031022 which directly pertains to
athletic surfaces with installation, and related equipment, materials, and services. Sorcewell contract
#031022 expires on May 26", 2026. Upon approval, the project is expected to take up to ten (10) weeks
to complete.

FISCAL IMPACT
$183,279.00- G/L 001-1214-5006326

RECOMMENDATION

Approve payment for Thomas Hogan Gym, gym floor replacement in the amount of $183,279.00 to Impact Sports
Surfaces Inc., based on Sourcewell contract #031022.



